
Past SACC Edays Participants 
 

Automotive 
Automation Technology Cluster of West Sweden (ATC) www.atcw.se 
VOLVO Construction Equipment AB www.volvo.com/constructionequipment 
Tunga Fordon www.tungafordon.com 
USSC, Inc: www.usscseating.com

 Banks & Investors 
AFF Angesved Fond & Försäkring www.aff.se 
Amcore Bank: www.amcore.com 
Berlin Atlantic Holding www.berlinatlantic.com 
Brainheart Capital www.brainheart.com   
Bridgewater Capital www.bridgewatercc.com 
Case Investment AB www.case.nu  
Coldwell Banker King Thomson www.kingthompson.com 
Comercia Bank www.comerica.com 
Cornell Capital Partners/Yorkville Advisors, LLC www.cornellcapital.com  
CSE Holding & Incubation www.entrepreneur.chalmers.se/cse/ 
Forward Ventures www.forwardventures.com 
GZ Group www.gzgroup.se 
Handelsbanken www.handelsbanken.com 
Health Cap Corporation www.healthcap.se 
Hedlund Corporation www.hedlundcorp.com 
Inventure Holdings www.inventureholdings.com 
Investor AB www.investorab.com 
Kleiner Perkins Caufield & Byers www.kpcb.com 
LQ HOLDING AB 
Morrison & Foerster Venture Network www.mofo.com 
MTP Investment Group www.mtpinvest.com 
Nordea www.nordea.com 
PNP Venture Capital www.pnpventurecapital.com 
Private Capital Network www.privatecapitalnetwork.net 
SEB New York www.sebny.com 
SEB: www.seb.se  
Shepherd Ventures www.shepherdventures.com 
Sparbanksstiftelsen Kronan www.sparbanksstiftelsenkronan.se 
Stellar Holdings www.stellar.com  
Sustainable Technologies Fund www.stechpartner.com 
Swedbank www.swedbank.com 
Swedbank, New York www.swedbank.com 
SwedCal Invest  
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Swedish Private Equity & Venture Capital Association www.svca.se 
Tech Coast Angels www.techcoastangels.com 
Vantage Point Venture Partners www.vpvp.com 
Wachovia Bank www.wachovia.com 
Yorkville Advisors www.yorkvilleadvisors.com

   

Chambers of Commerce 
Baltic Business/South Sweden Chamber of Industry and Trade www.handelskammaren.se  
SACC Arizona www.sacc-usa.org/arizona  
SACC Carolinas www.saccofnc.org  
SACC Chicago www.sacc-chicago.org  
SACC Colorado www.sacc-usa.org/colorado  
SACC Detroit www.sacc-detroit.org  
SACC Florida www.sacc-florida.org  
SACC Georgia www.sacc.georgia.org 
SACC Greater Los Angeles www.sacc-gla.org  
SACC Minnesota www.sacc-minnesota.org  
SACC New England www.sacc-ne.org  
SACC New York www.saccny.org  
SACC Ohio www.sacc-ohio.org  
SACC Philadelphia www.sacc-philadelphia.org  
SACC San Diego/Tijuana www.sacc-sandiego.org  
SACC San Francisco www.sacc-usa.org/sf  
SACC Seattle www.saccseattle.org  
SACC South Central www.sacc-scus.org  
SACC Texas www.sacctx.com  
SACC Washington DC www.sacc-dc.org  
SACC-USA www.sacc-usa.org  
U.S Chambers of Commerce www.uschamber.com  

  

Clean Tech 
Absolute Consulting Engineers www.absoluteco.com 
ÅF Process AB www.afconsult.com  
ÄFAB www.afabinfo.com 
Ageratec www.ageratec.se 
Arontis Solar Concentrator/Exoro Capital www.arontis.se/solar 
BioBusiness Alliance of Minnesota www.biobusinessalliance.org  
Bioprocess Control www.bioprocesscontrol.com  
Biototal Sweden AB www.biototal.se 
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Boston Power www.boston-power.com 
Bull Moose Energy 
California Center for Sustainable Energy www.sdreo.org 
California Energy Commission www.energy.ca.gov 
California Environmental Protection Agency www.calepa.ca.gov  
California Public Utilities Commission www.cpuc.ca.gov/puc 
Capital Cooling www.capitalcooling.se 
Chemrec www.chemrec.com 
Chrisgas www.chrisgas.com  
City of San Diego www.sandiego.gov  
DG Energy 
Ecoex www.ecoex.se 
Energikontor Sydost www.energikontor-so.com 
Energimyndigheten www.energimyndigheten.se 
Energy Launch Partners LLC www.energylaunchpartners.com 
EURONOM AB www.euronom.se 
FLK Sweden www.flk.se 
HOTAB Eldningsteknik www.hotab.se  
Janfire AB www.janfire.com 
Järnforsen Energisystem www.jf-energi.com 
Kockums www.kockums.se 
KRAFTÖ www.krafto.se 
Lantmännen agroenegri www.agroenergi.se  
Løvetann Group AS www.lovetann.net 
MEA Power www.meagpower.org 
Morphic Technologies www.morphic.se 
National Renewable Energy Laboratory www.nrel.gov 
Neova AB www.neova.se 
Opcon www.opcon.se 
Primafuel www.primafuel.com 
Purac - a division of Läckeby Water http://www.lackebywater.se 
PV Enterprise www.pv-enterprise.com 
Rehact AB www.rehact.com 
Rindi Energi AB www.rindienergi.se 
Salesgen www.salesgen.se 
San Diego Gas & Electric Company www.sdge.com 
Scandinavian Gas Treatment Services www.gastreatmentservices.com 
Seabased AB www.seabased.com 
SEEC www.seec.se 
SEKAB Industrial Development www.sekab.com 
Sempra Energy www.sempra.com 
Silvaro www.silvaro.se 
Southern California Gas Company www.socalgas.com 
SunEdison www.sunedison.com 
Sunstrip AB www.sunstrip.se 
Suntech Power www.suntech-power.com 
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Sustainable Business Hub www.sbhub.se 
Sustainable Sweden Southeast www.sustainable-sweden.se 
Sustainable Sweden www.sustainablesweden.org 
Swedish Bioenergy Association www.svebio.se 
Swedish Biofuels AB  
Swedish Biogas www.swedishbiogasint.com 
Talloil AB www.talloil.se 
The BioBusiness Alliance of Minnesota www.biobusinessalliance.org 
UC Davis Sustainable Transportation Center www.stc.ucdavis.edu 
US National Renewable Energy Laboratory www.nrel.gov 
Vattenfall AB www.vattenfall.com 
Växjö Energi AB (VEAB) www.veab.se 
Vikinge Forest & Bioenergy AB 
Vinnova www.vinnova.se 
VolcanlWall www.volcanwall.com 
VVBGC AB www.vvbgc.com 
William Charles Energy   

  

Consultants 
100 Reklambyrå www.hundra.se (E) 
A Pencil Accountancy www.blackpennan.se 
AbFab www.abfab.se  
American Insights www.americaninsights.se  
ASM Development LLC www.asmdevelopment.com 
Avancee Marketing, LA  
BemaTec AB  
Besthand Group Holding www.besthand.se  
B-Open Nordic www.bopen.se  
Breaze Solutions www.breaze.se 
Carnegie Worldwide www.carnegieww.com 
Center for Accelerating Innovation: www.innovationecosystems.com  
Covance www.covance.com 
Deloitte www.deloitte.com  
DSN Communications www.dsncommunications.com 
Duffy Agency www.theduffyagency.com 
Estrato Group www.estratogroup.com 
HB Marmentor 
Hedfone Consulting Inc www.hedfone.com  
Improvera www.n-eperssonftgutv.se  
Industriprojektbyrån i Sverige AB www.ipbyran.se 
Infinedi LLC www.infinedi.net  
LA Works www.laworks.org 
Lennandia Advertising www.lennandia.com  
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LTS Communication www.ltskommunikation.se  
Marie Simonsson International Business Consulting www.msimonsson.com 
Momentum Advantage Partners www.momentum-advantage.com 
Nicholson Consulting Services, Inc www.nicholsonconsulting.net  
Nordic Business Partners www.nordicbusinesspartners.com  
North Europe Consulting 
Ogilvy Sweden www.ogilvy.se 
Öhrlings PricewaterhouseCoopers AB www.pwc.com  
Parker Boston Group www.parkerboston.com 
Semantix AB www.semantix.se  
Strategic International Consulting www.scigis.com 
Ternryd Management AB  
UC AB Market Info www.improvera.com 
Visual Eyes www.visualeyes.se  
Wållgren Information & PR www.wallgren.se  

  

Consumer Products & Design 
A. Rifkin Co. www.arifkin.com 
Bemz www.bemz.com  
Elegant Voyages www.ElegantVoyages.com 
Eurodocs AB www.eurodocs.se 
Fashionized/Sophie´s Closet www.sophiescloset.se 
Gary W Anderson Associates Architects www.gwaarchitect.com 
GF Products AB www.lightfry.se 
Group 8 Marketing Inc. www.lansera-i-usa.com 
Hennes & Mauritz: www.hm.com  
IKEA www.ikea.se  
Iqobject AB www.iqobject.com 
Kvinnligt Under/She of Sweden www.kvinnligtunder.se 
Lifestone AB: www.lifestone.com 
New Wave Group www.nwg.se   
Nordic Crown 
Oejbro Engros AB www.oejbro.com 
Pia Sjölin Design www.pia-us.com  
Plugghasten www.plugghasten.se 
Tapet terminalen AB www.tapetterminalen.se 
Twinnovation AB www.twinner.se  
Visualeyes www.visualeyes.se 
Wineentertainment LLC www.wineentertainment.com
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Defense & Aerospace 
BAE Systems www.baesystems.com 
Boeing Phantom Works www.boeing.com/phantom 
CognitiveVision www.cognitivevision.com 
Swedish Defense Research Agency www.foi.se 
US Army Medical and Research Command www.mrmc-www.army.mil 
US Defense Services www.usds.bz 
Wachovia Securities www.wachoviasec.com

    

Food & Health 
Arla Foods www.arla.se 
BioDoc www.biodoc.se 
BioGaia AB www.biogaia.se 
Cerealia www.cerealia.com 
Competens Centra for evaluation of Functional Foods www.kpl.uu.se 
CreaNutrition www.creanutrition.com 
Finax www.finax.se  
Findus www.findus.com 
Food in Skåne/ Skånes Livsmedelsakademi www.livsmedelsakademin.se 
Functional Food Science Center (FFSC) www.ffsc.lu.se 
Ideon Agro Food www.agrofood.ideon.se 
Indevex www.indevex.com 
Ingman Glass www.ingmanglass.se 
Institiute of food and biotechnology (SIK)  
Karlshamns www.karlshamns.se 
Lilla Harrie Valskvarn AB www.lhv.se 
Lipid Technologies Provider www.lipid.se 
Livsmedelscentrum Lund www.lcl.lu.se 
Lyckeby Stärkelsen Group www.lyckeby.com 
Medipharm AB www.medipharm.se 
Nordic Crown/Wideum Garden www.wideum.se 
Oatly AB www.oatly.com 
Pågen www.pagen.com 
Probi AB www.probi.se 
Skåne Mejerier (Skane Dairy) www.skanemejerier.se www.proviva.com  
SportActive www.sportaktive.eu 
Svalöf Weibull www.swseed.com 
Swedish Nutrition Foundation (SNF) www.snf.ideon.se 
Swedish Oat Fiber/Crea Nutrition www.creanutrition-sof.com 
Triple Crown www.triplecrown.se 
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Unilever Sweden www.unilever.se 
V&S Absolut Spirits www.absolut.com

  

Government 
Borgholms Municipality www.borgholm.se 
Botkyrka Municipality www.botkyrka.se 
City of Karlshamn www.karlshamn.se  
City of Karlskrona www.karlskrona.se 
City of Lidköping www.lidkoping.se 
City of Rockford www.rockfordil.gov 
City of San Diego www.sandiego.gov 
City of Södertälje www.sodertalje.se  
City of Växjö www.vaxjo.se 
Colorado State Forest Service www.csfs.colostate.edu 
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania www.visitPA.com 
Consulate General of Sweden - Detroit www.swedenabroad.se/Consulates____7492.aspx 
Consulate General of Sweden, New York www.swedennewyork.com 
Consulate of Sweden - San Diego www.swedenabroad.se/Consulates____7492.aspx 
County Administrative Board of Kronoberg www.g.lst.se  
County Administrative Board of Västernorrland www.y.lst.se 
County Adminstrative Board Blekinge www.k.lst.se/k/ 
County of Blekinge www.k.lst.se/k  
County of Kalmar www.h.lst.se/h  
County of Kronoberg www.g.lst.se  
County of Skåne www.m.lst.se  
County of Winnebago www.co.winnebago.il.us 
Embassy of Sweden www.swedenabroad.se 
Embassy of the United States to Sweden www.stockholm.usembassy.gov 
Invest in Sweden Agency www.isa.se 
Investment & Development Agency of Latvia, USA office www.liaa.gov.lv 
Jämtland County Administration www.z.lst.se  
Landstinget Länsutveckling  
Los Angeles County Ecoomic Development Corp. www.laedc.org  
Louisiana Economic Development www.lded.state.la.us 
Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Government of Sweden www.sweden.gov.se/sb/d/2059 
National Property Board Sweden www.sfv.se 
North Carolina Department of Commerce www.nccommerce.com 
Oakland County Government www.oakgov.com/peds 
Ohio Department of Development www.odod.state.oh.us 
Pennsylvania Investment Office Scandinavia www.newPA.com  
Region Skåne www.skane.se  
Regional Council in Southern Småland www.rfss.se 
Regionförbundet Kalmar Län: www.kalmar.regionforbund.se  
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Republican Party of San Diego County www.sandiegorepublicans.org 
Rockford Area Economic Development Council www.rockfordil.com 
San Diego North Economic Development Council www.sdnedc.org 
State of California www.ca.gov 
State of Georgia www.georgia.gov 
State of Georgia, European Office www.georgia-global.org  
State of Michigan www.michigan.gov 
State of North Carolina www.investnc.com 
State of Pennsylvania Trade Office www.state.pa.us 
Statens Fastighetsverk/National Property Board of Sweden www.sfv.se 
Stockholms stad www.stockholm.se  
Swedish Consulate General, LA www.swedenabroad.com 
Swedish Foreign Ministry, the America Unit www.swedenabroad.com 
Winnebago County Economic Development www.co.winnebago.il.us 
Winnebago County www.co.winnebago.il.us

  

ICT 
3gLogix, Inc. www.3glogix.com 
Absolute Mobile Sweden www.absolutemobile.se  
Apptoo AB www.apptoo.com 
April System Design www.dynapass.com 
Argentum www.argentum.se 
Asaasco/GiverSign www.asaasco.com 
Au Systems www.ausystems.com 
Blue Group www.dhab.net 
BlueFire www.bluefiresecurity.com 
Bluegards www.blueguards.com 
Business School UCSD www.management.ucsd.edu 
Calit2 www.calit2.net  
Center for Wireless Communications www-cwc.ucsd.edu 
Clareity Security www.clareitysecurity.com 
Comebis www.comebis.com 
CommNexus www.commnexus.org  
Connect Blue www.connectblue.se 
County Administrative Board of Blekinge and Development of Industry and Commerce 
Engineered  
CRL Sweden www.crl.se  
Densitet AB www.densitet.com  
Elektrobit www.elektrobit.com 
Engineering School UCSD www.jacobsschool.ucsd.edu 
Enovation www.enovation.se 
Ericsson: www.ericsson.com 
Exsero Technology www.exsero.se  
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Forsbrand Telecom www.forsbrand.com 
Global Fun www.globalfun.com 
Hedfone Consulting www.hedfone.com 
HighTechMARKET www.hitechmarket.com 
iMEZ www.imez.se 
Infinedi www.infinedi.net  
InMoDo AB www.inmodo.se 
Interim Ventures www.interimventures.com  
Ipendo www.ipendo.com 
IST International Software Technology www.ist.com  
Jayway www.jayway.se 
Joe Media, Inc. www.joemediainc.com 
Kontron www.kontron.com 
Labs 2 www.labs2.com 
LGC Wireless www.lgcwireless.com 
Mandator www.mandator.com  
Mardon International Healthcare Systems www.mardon2000.com  
Meltwater News www.meltwaternews.com 
Mobilassistensen AB 
Mobizoft AB www.mobizoft.se  
MPS Broadband www.mpsbroadband.com 
myFC AB www.myfc.se 
Nextcomm www.nextcomm.com.ar 
Nicon AB www.nicon.se 
Nordisk Mobiltelefon www.nmt.net 
OBL 
Opera Software www.opera.com 
Optimum Biometric Labs www.optimumbiometrics.com 
Paradigma-Chile www.paradigma.cl www.tmachine.net 
PharTrak Pharmacy Systems 
Poiema Systems www.poiema.com  
Possio AB www.possio.com 
Productive People www.productivepeople.se 
Qualcomm www.qualcomm.com 
Qualcomm www.qualcomm.com 
Rasmussen Software www.anzio.com 
Rubberbarons AB - Nextcomm Scandinvia www.nextcomm.com.ar  
Salesgen www.salesgen.se 
Sky MobileMedia www.skymobilemedia.com 
Softhand www.softhand.se 
Solarverse Technologies www.solarversetechnologies.com  
SonyEricsson www.sonyericsson.com 
Stinson Partners www.stinsonpartners.se  
SWE-DISH Satellite Systems www.swe-dish.com 
SYSteam www.systeam.se 
Tactel www.tactel.se 
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TelecomCity www.telecomcity.org 
Telematics Valley www.telematicsvalley.org 
Telenor www.telenor.com 
TeliaSonera www.teliasonera.com 
Topgame www.topgame.se 
Valimo Wireless www.valimo.com 
Venturi Wireless www.venturiwireless.com 
Vignette Corporation www.vignette.com 
Vodafone Netherlands www.vodafone.nl  
Wellform International www.wellform.se 
WIP www.wip.se  
Wireless Maingate www.maingate.se 
WM-Data/LogicaCMG www.wmdata.com 
Wordfinder www.wordfinder.com (E) 
Xpeedio www.xpeedio.se

   

Incubators 
Aurorum Science Park www.aurorum.se 
Videum Science Park www.videum.se  
TelecomCity www.telecomcity.org

  

Interior & Design 
Alem Teknik AB www.alemtek.com 
Ballingslöfs Industrier 
Carrier Refrigeration AB www.carrierrefrigeration.se 
Henriksen Butler www.henriksenbutler.com 
Kärnhem www.karnhem.se 
Living Plant Nordic AB www.livingplant.eu  
Lottas GABERÅD  
Möbelriket www.mobelriket.se  
New Wave Group AB www.nwg.se  
Orrefors Kosta Boda www.orrefors.com  
Örsjö Belysning AB www.orsjo.com 
Pia Sjölin Design www.pia-us.com 
Pukebergs Glas www.pukeberg.se  
Zero Interior www.zero.se  
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Legal Advice 
Albihns AB www.albihns.se 
Alston & Bird LLP www.alston.com 
AWA Patent AB www.awapatent.com 
Awapatent www.awapatent.com 
Bäverstam Associates www.baverstam.com 
Blank Rome LLP www.blankrome.com 
Cederquist www.cederquist.se 
Crowell & Moring LLP www.crowell.com  
Dickstein Shapiro LLP www.dicksteinshapiro.com 
Elvang & Partnere Advokatbyrå www.elvang.se  
George C J Moore, Attorney & Barrister www.international-barrister.com  
Greenberg Taurig www.gtlaw.com 
Hamilton Advokatbyrå www.hamilton.se 
Knobbe Martens LLP www.kmob.com 
Law offices A.E. Gustafsson www.lawgustafsson.com 
Magnusson Advokatbyrå AB www.magnussonlaw.com 
Mannheimer Swartling Advokatbyrå www.msa.se  
Martensen Wright, LLP www.usa-eurolaw.com 
Miller & Martin PLLC www.millermartin.com 
Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman LLP www.pillsburylaw.com 
Plougmann & Vingtoft www.pv.eu 
Scandia Germania Davis www.scandiagermania.com 
Setterwalls Law Firm www.setterwalls.se/en/ 
Smith, Gambrell & Russell www.sgrlaw.com 
Sonnenshein: www.sonnenschein.com 
Squire, Sanders & Dempsey L.L.P www.ssd.com 
Sutherland Asbill & Brennan LLP www.sutherland.com 
Thorelli & Associates www.thorelli.com  
Waerners Advokatbyrå www.waerner.se 
Winograd, & Wildstein PC www.brawwlaw.com 
Wistrand Law Firm www.wistrand.se 
Zacco www.zacco.com

  

Life Science 
ACADIA Pharmaceuticals www.acadia-pharm.com  
Althea Technologies www.altheatech.com  
Biocom www.biocom.org 
Biocom www.biocom.org 
Biologics Consulting Group www.bcg-usa.com 
Biosite Diagnostics www.biosite.com 
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CONNECT www.connect.org 
Elan Pharmaceuticals www.elan.com 
Eye Plus Plus, Inc. www.eyeplusus.com 
EyePlusPlus, US www.eyeplusus.com 
FOI - Swedish Defense Research Agency  www.foi.se 
Food & Technology Cluster, Region Skåne www.skane.com 
Innovative NeuroTechnologies www.innovneurotech.com 
Inverness/Biosite www.biosite.com  
Medicon Valley Alliance www.mva.org 
Moores Cancer Center www.cancer.ucsd.edu 
NanoBio Nexus www.nanobionexus.org 
NanobioNexus www.nanobionexus.org 
NDA Regulatory Service www.ndareg.com 
Novozymes www.novozymes.com 
Ocera Therapeutics www.oceratherapeutics.com 
Octane www.octaneoc.org 
Pacific Recoveries, Inc www.outreachservices.com 
Pfizer www.pfizer.com  
Pharmadule www.pharmadule.com 
Pharmatech Inc. www.pharmatech.com  
PharmTRAK www.pharmtrak.com 
Sangart, Inc. www.sangart.com 
Sätila Medtech Invest 
Senn Chemicals www.sennchem.com 
SWECARE www.swecare.com 
Swedish Medical Products Agency www.lakemedelsverket.se  
Tech Coast Angels www.techcoastangels.com 
Trelleborg www.trelleborg.com 
Tutek, Inc. www.tutek.com 
UCSD www.uic.edu 
UniTech Pharma www.Unitechpharma.se  
US National Public Radio (NPR) www.npr.org 
WeAidU http://www.weaidu.com  
Weinberg Group www.weinberggroup.com 
Xendo Pharma Service A/S www.xendo.com

   

Logistics 
Bioett www.bioett.se 
CALSTART www.calstart.org 
Chemtech International Inc www.chemtec-usa.com 
CN Worldwide International www.cnworldwide.com 
Copenhagen-Malmö Port www.cmport.com 
DHL Express www.dhl.se 
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DHL Global Forwarding www.dhl.com  
DHL Sweden www.dhl.com 
DSV Air & Sea www.dsv.com 
Ecolean: www.ecolean.se 
Frigoscandia Logistics www.frigoscandiadistribution.com 
Geodis Wilson Sweden www.geodiswilson.com 
Green Carrier www.greencarrier.com 
Leman Int’l System Transport AB www.lemanusa.com  
Maritime Logistics Innovation Center www. maritime.georgiainnovation.org 
Royal 4 Systems www.royal4.com 
Senator Inernational www.senator-international.com/en/home.html 
Tetra Pak www.tetrapak.com/sweden 
Trensums www.trensums.se 
UBQ www.ubq.se 
VeriTainer Corporation www.veritainer.com

  

Management/Business Development 
2Secure www.2secure.se 
A-Management www.a-man.se  
American Insights www.americaninsights.se  
Arndts Consulting Group www.arndts.se  
Brand Insight www.brandinsight.se 
Cash Management, Inc.  
Christer Martinsson Consulting AB   
Deloitte www.deloitte.com 
EIM Scandinavia www.scandinavia.eim.com    
Global Consulting B&B HB www.globalconsulting.se 
Green Management Academy www.greenma.se 
Gunnar Stenvall Consulting  
Helland Consulting AB www.hellandconsulting.se 
IC Global Consulting www.icglobal.se 
IFLEX Resource Management www.iflexresource.com www.sanciflex.com 
Illuminomics www.illuminomics.com 
Industrial Development Center West Sweden www.idcwestsweden.se 
Innovo Energy Solutions Group LLC www.innovoenergy.com 
Interim Management International AB www.interim.se 
James Group International, Inc. www.jamesgroup.com   
Komplus www.komplus.se 
Ledarskapscentrum www.ledarskapscentrum.se 
Makk Communicatons www.makk-c.com 
Open Communications AB www.open.se 
PartnerTech Inc www.partnertech.com 
Salesgen www.salesgen.se   
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The Duffy Agency www.theduffyagency.com 
Wållgren Information & PR www.wallgren.se

  

Media & Entertainment 
American Viking Production www.americanviking.com 
Armstrongfilm www.armstrongfilm.se 
California College of the Arts www.cca.edu  
Craft Animations www.craftanimations.com 
Eiffeline Productions www.eiffeline.com 
Feature Sounds www.featuresounds.com 
Film i Väst www.filmivast.se 
Filmpool Stockholm Mälardalen www.fpsm.se 
Fimpool Nord www.fpn.se 
Fox Broadcasting Company www.fox.com 
Imax www.imax.com 
Ironwoodfilms www.ironwoodfilms.org 
Lucasfilm www.lucasfilm.com 
MGM www.mgm.com 
NBC TV Studios www.nbc.com 
New Line Cinema www.newline.com 
New Regency www.newregency.com 
Öresund Film Commission www.oresundfilm.com 
Pixar Animation Studios www.pixar.com 
Snowfling Media www.snowflingmedia.com 
Sonny Boy Studios www.sonnyboy.net 
Stockholm Design www.stockholmdesign.com 
The Cimarron group www.cimarrongroup.com 
UCLA School of Theater, Film, & Television www.tft.ucla.edu 
USC Film School www.cinema.usc.edu 
Walt Disney Company www.disney.go.com 
Warner Bros. Studios www.warnerbros.com

   

Production, Technology & Engineering 
Alfa Laval www.alfalaval.com  
Allt i Plåt www.alltiplat.se 
Assars Mekaniska Verkstad AB www.assars-mek.com 
Atlas Copco www.atlascopco.com 
Automation Alley, Michigan www.automationalley.com 
BemaTec AB www.processcomponent.se 
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Boeing www.boeing.com  
Bridgemill AB  
Carmenta www.carmenta.se  
Cognitive Vision www.cognitivevision.com 
Comex Electronics AB www.comex.se 
Craft Animations www.craftanimations.com 
Dasa www.dasa.se  
Dynapac Compaction Equipment www.dynapac.com 
Eagle in Hat www.eagleinhat.com 
Eigerlab/Rockfors Area Ventures www.eigerlab.org 
FlowTech www.flowtechdiv.com 
Greenville Manufacturing 
Gremo AB www.gremo.se 
Haldex www.haldex.com 
Holmen Paper, Inc. www.holmenpaper.com 
Husqvarna Construction Products www.husqvarna.se  
iCoustics www.icoustic.com 
Industrial Development Center, West Sweden www.idcwestsweden.se 
Industriprojektbyrån  www.ipbyran.se 
Kalmar Industries www.kalmarind.com 
LapCad Engineering www.lapcad.com  
Leading Edge Hydraulics www.lehydraulics.com 
Ljungby maskin www.ljungbymaskin.se 
Maetcenter AB www.maetcenter.com 
Max Levy Autograph www.maxlevy.com  
Mercatus Engineering AB www.mercatus.se 
Microsat Networks 
Mytec Ytbehandling www.mytec.se  
Oxeon www.oxeon.se 
Profilgruppen www.profilgruppen.com  
Rapid Granulator www.rapidgranulator.se  
Red Exhibits www.redexhibits.com 
R-man www.rman.se  
Rottne industri www.rottne.com 
RSP Lock Solutions www.rspearsonco.com 
SAAB Technologies Inc. www.saabgroup.com   
Sanciflex AB www.saniflex.se 
Semcon www.semcon.se  
Silverado Cable Company www.silveradocable.com 
Sjostrom & Sons, Inc. www.sjostromconstruction.com 
SP Maskiner www.spmaskiner.se 
Stans & Press www.stanspress.se  
Superior Joining Technologies, Inc www.superiorjt.com    
Svetruck www.svetruck.com    
Swedish Match www.swedishmatch.com/Eng    
SWE-DISH Satellite Systems www.swe-dish.se    
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Syndicanne www.syndicanne.net    
Tidymaker www.tidymaker.eu    
Trac Technology www.tractechnology.se    
Turner Construction Company www.turnerconstruction.com    
Vacuum Processes Inc. www.vacpro.com    
Verefi Technologies Inc. www.verefi.com     
VeriTainer Corporation www.veritainer.com    
Visualeyes www.visualeyes.se    
VolcanlWall www.volcanwall.com    
X2 Technology www.x2technology.se    

  

Trade Organizations & Economic Development 
ALMI www.almi.se  
American Electronics Association (AeA) www.aeanet.org 
Area Partnership for Economic Expansion (APEX) www.apexgetsbusiness.com  
BioBusiness Alliance of Minnesota www.biobusinessalliance.org 
Center for Innovation and Entrepreneurship-CIEL www.cielsweden.se 
Confederation of Swedish Enterprise www.svensktnaringsliv.se www.swedishenterprise.se 
Connect - Sweden www.connectsverige.se 
Connect www.connect.org 
CSIS - Center for Strategic & International Studies www.csis.org 
Dynamic Växjö www.vaxjo.se  
Ecoex www.ecoex.se 
Entrepreneurs Organization www.eonetwork.org  
ESBRI www.esbri.se  
Exportrådet www.swedishtrade.com  
Georgia Economic Development www.georgia.org 
GnosjöRegionen www.gnosjoregionen.se  
Greater Baltimore Business Alliance www.greaterbaltimore.org 
Greater Richmond Partnership Inc www.grpva.com 
Herty Advanced Materials Development Center www.herty.com  
IDC West Sweden www.idcwestsweden.se 
Innovationbron www.innovationsbron.se 
Invest in Landskrona www.inla.se 
Invest in Småland www.iisa.se 
Invest in Sweden Agency www.isa.se 
Invest in Värmland Agency www.investinvarmland.com 
Investment Promotion www.invest.skanenordost.se 
ISA - Invest in Sweden Agency www.isa.se 
Kentucky Cabinet Economic Development www.kentuckyeurope.com 
LEAD Incubator www.leadincubator.se 
Maryland Deptartment of Business & Economic Development www.choosemaryland.org 
Massachusetts Office of International Trade & Investment www.moiti.state.ma.us 
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Metro Atlanta Chamber of Commerce www.metroatlantachamber.com  
Michigan Economic Development Corporation www. medc.michigan.org 
Midsweden Chamber of Commerce www.midchamber.se 
Näringsdepartementet Enheten for Entreprenörskap 
North Carolina Department of Commerce www.nccommerce.com 
Ohio Department of Development www.odod.state.oh.us  
Pennsylvania Investment Office Scandinavia www.newpa.com   
Racine County Economic Development www.racinecountyedc.org 
Rockford Area Convention and Visitors Bureau www.gorockford.com 
Rockford Area Economic Development Council www.rockfordil.com 
SACC Arizona www.sacc-usa.org/arizona 
SACC Atlanta www.sacc-atlanta.org 
SACC Carolinas www.saccofnc.org 
SACC Chicago www.sacc-chicago.org 
SACC Colorado www.sacc-usa.org/Colorado 
SACC Detroit www.sacc-detroit.org 
SACC Florida www.sacc-florida.com 
SACC Greater Los Angeles www.sacc-gla.org 
SACC Minnesota www.sacc-minnesota.org 
SACC New England www.sacc-ne.org 
SACC Ohio www.sacc-ohio.org 
SACC Philadelphia www.sacc-philadelphia.org 
SACC San Diego www.sacc-sandiego.org 
SACC San Francisco www.sacc-sf.org 
SACC San Francisco www.sacc-usa.org/sf 
SACC Seattlewww.saccseattle.org 
SACC South Central www.sacc-scus.org  
SACC Texas www.sacctx.com 
SACC Washington DC www.sacc-dc.org 
SACC  Chicago www.sacc-chicago.org 
SACC  Colorado www.sacc-usa.org/colorado 
SACC  Detroit www.sacc-detroit.org 
SACC  Florida www.sacc-florida.com 
SACC  Georgia www.sacc-georgia.org 
SACC  Greater Los Angeles www.sacc-gla.org 
SACC  Minnesota www.sacc-minnesota.org 
SACC  New England www.sacc-ne.org 
SACC  Ohio www.sacc-ohio.org 
SACC  Philadelphia www.sacc-philadelphia.org 
SACC-USA www.sacc-usa.org 
Savannah Economic Development Authority www.seda.org 
Sideum Innovation: www.sideum.se 
Stockholm Business Region www.stockholmbusinessregion.se  
Stockholm Innovation & Growth www.stockholminnovation.com 
Sustainable Business Hub www.sbhub.se 
Swedish American Development Co 
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Swedish Council of America www.swedishcouncil.org 
Swedish For Trade Assoc. www.utrikeshandelsforeningen.se 
Swedish Trade Council/Exportrådet www.swedishtrade.se/english  
The Creative Coast Alliance www.thecreativecoast.org 
Vinnova www.vinnova.se 
Wermland Chamber of Commerce www.handelskammarenvarmland.se  
World Trade Center Association L.A. www.wtcanet.org

  

Tourism 
Astrid Lindgrens World www.alv.se  
Mellby Gård www.mellby-gaard.se

  

Universities & Education 
Blekinge Institute of Technology www.bth.se  
Chalmers University of Technology www.miljo.gu.se 
Cleveland Institute of Art www.cia.edu  
Cleveland State University www.csuohio.edu/economic_development/  
College of St. Benedict/St. John’s University, Minneapolis www.csbsju.edu  
Drivkraft Värend AB www.drivkraft.net 
GA Tech Enterprise Innovation Institute www.innovate.gatech.edu 
Gothenburg University www.miljo.gu.se 
Harvard Business School www.isc.hbs.edu 
Internationella Engelska Skolan www.engelska.se 
Jönköping University www.hj.se 
Lunds University www.lu.se 
Northern Illinois University www.niu.edu 
Northern Michigan University www.nmu.edu 
San Diego State University www.sdsu.edu 
Stockholm School of Economics www.hhs.se 
Technology University of Lund www.lth.se 
University of California, San DIego www.ucsd.edu 
University of Kalmar www.hik.se  
University of Minnesota Duluth www.d.umn.edu 
Växjö University www.vxu.se  

  

Wood Industry & Building Products 
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Babcock Lumber Company www.babcocklumber.com 
Berg & Berg www.berg-berg.com  
Deer Park Lumber Inc www.deerparklumberinc.com  
FlexFloor www.flexfloor.se 
Profilgruppen www.profilgruppen.com  
Rottne Industrier www.rottne.com  
Silvaro www.silvaro.se 
Södra www.sodra.com  

   

Other 
A Pencil Accountancy/Bläckpennan www.blackpennan.se/apencilacc.htm  
ACAB Vattenrening, Aquacol www.acabvattenrening.se 
Avancee Marketing 
Blank Rome www.blankrome.com 
Bodker, Ramsey, Andrews Winograd 
Carnegie Worldwide www.carnegieww.com 
Cesab International www.cesab.se 
Checkprice AB 
Clareity Security, LLC www.clareitysecurity.com 
Cortus AB www.cortus.se  
Crux Communications www.cruxcomms.com 
Deloitte Sweden www.deloitte.se  
Dickstein Shapiro LLP www.dicksteinshapiro.com 
Dietrich Law  www.dietrichlaw.net  
EsaPac HB www.esapac.se 
First Team Estates www.firstteamestates.com 
GMS Language Services www.gmsgroup.se 
Green Management Academy www.greenma.se 
Hartmann Consulting Group www.hartman-group.com 
House of Sweden www.houseofsweden.com  
IFLEX Resource Management www.iflexresource.com 
Interim Ventures www.interimventures.com 
Intuit www.intuit.com 
Ivar Kjellberg Fastighets AB www.kjellberg.se 
Knobbe Martens Olson & Bear, LLP www.kmob.com 
KWK Produktion 
Learn Sweden www.learnsweden.com 
Lowel Light Manufacturing www.lowel.com 
MOC Insurance Services www.maroevich.com 
Molly Maid www.mollymaid.com/FL/Manatee/ 
Naturligt Vis/Natural Way www.naturligtvis.se  
Nicholson Consulting www.nicholsonconsulting.net 
Nordic Research Scientific Group www.nordic-research.com 
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Novo Access Business Consulting www.novoaccess.com 
OCIM-Overgaard Construction Inspection Management www.ocim.com 
PA Consulting www.paconsulting.com 
Pia Sjolin Design www.pia-us.com 
Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman LLP www.pillsburylaw.com 
POPab www.popab.com 
Reclamere www.reclamere.com 
Rehling Law www.rehlinglaw.com 
Saga Language Services www.saga-is.com 
Starnox www.starnox.se 
Svenska Ostindiska Companiet AB (SOIC) www.soic.se 
Swedish American Connection www.fwbtc.com  
Swedish Shareholders Association www.aktiespararna.se 
The McCart Group www.mccart.com 
The UE Group www.theuegroup.com 
Universum Communications www.universumglobal.com 
US Defense Services www.usds.bz  
Wildstein PC www.brawwlaw.com 
Wineentertainment www.wineentertainment.com  
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